PRESIDENT SHERER: Everybody please have your seats, please. Good evening ladies and gentlemen, and welcome to Canton City Council. If everyone could please turn your cell phones to vibrate. With a quorum being present, the Chair calls this meeting of Canton City Council to order. Roll call please, Madam Clerk.

ROLL CALL TAKEN BY CLERK WOOD:

11 COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: (WILLIAM SMUCKLER, JAMES BABCOCK, LOUIS GIAVASIS, GREG HAWK, BRENDA KIMBROUGH, JASON SCAGLIONE, CHRIS SMITH, ROBERT FISHER, KEVIN HALL, JOHN MARIOL & PETER FERGUSON)

ELEVEN COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT. (Member Morris Absent)

CLERK WOOD: Eleven present, one absent, Mr. President.

EXCUSING MEMBERS

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we excuse Member Morris from tonight's meeting.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's has been moved and seconded to excuse Member Morris from this evening's meeting. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK WOOD: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries and Member Morris is excused from this evening's meeting. Tonight's invocation will be given by Ward 8 Council Member, Peter Ferguson. If you would all please stand and remain standing for The Pledge of Allegiance, please.

The regular meeting of Canton City Council was held on January 30, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. in the Canton City Council Chamber. The roll call was taken (see above) by Clerk of Council, Jill M. Wood. The invocation was given by Ward 8 Council Member, Peter Ferguson. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Sherer.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Member Ferguson.

AGENDA CORRECTIONS AND CHANGES

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Agenda Corrections and Changes. Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President...I move Rule 22A be suspended to add second readings of Ordinance #19 to this evening's agenda.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to suspend Rule 22A to add second readings of Ordinance #19 to this evening's agenda. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK WOOD: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries and Ordinance #19 is a legal part of your agenda.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Public Hearings and we have no Public Hearings for this evening.

OLD BUSINESS

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Old Business and we have no Old Business for this evening.

PUBLIC SPEAKS

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Public Speaks and we have one speaker for this evening...Miss Kimberley Bell. Miss Bell, could you please state your name and residential address?

KIMBERLEY BELL: Thank you, may I ask you to excuse yourself.

PRESIDENT SHERER: And Miss Bell could you flip the mic up?

KIMBERLEY BELL: Oh...again I going to ask that you excuse yourself because we're both running for Mayor. But if you not, you're not...ok. Alright I...I...uh 1733 Morris Ave. Canton...um...I asked...a couple of times I wasn't able to address the issues because I ha... I wasn't here. But the Canton Police Department...I...my cousin for one, she on Christmas day, the police come to her resident and about...um...a family matter. And...she was arrested. I don't want to go into details cause it's still a case being handled by Jason Reese's office. But...and then, this passed week I called the Police Department to get a officer's name, and I was...I was told...(inaudiable) the young lady badge...I forget the badge number. Her name was Ashley and she gave me such a hard time. And she said...I guess they know my phone number...she said "Kimberly Bell, who's running for Mayor." What does that have to do with me calling asking for some service? See when it starts out small, it becomes into a matter like the 5 officers. It gets bigger and bigger, when you...when you...it's like a roof. When...when...you...you know it's a leak on the roof. You seen it...and you seen it was leaking and you kept putting it off and putting it off. Then the whole roof caves in. Same thing with these police officers. They start off small and they're behavior is...you know, overlooked. And it gets bigger and bigger until they can get away with...with what they can get away with. But she...she was so disrespectful. She hung up on me and then when I called back...she said something, no, I called back and I said, "Let me speak to a sergeant, a lieutenant." You don't call here asking for to...to speak lieutenant or sergeant. I was like, you know what little girl get off this phone. I mean they just so disrespectful. I mean they need some...these officers...you know... the need more...more training. If you don't like your job get another one. But they...I mean...it was...it...like I said my...my cousin was arrested. They...she was out late...she...on....Christmas day and they used, "I'm going to call Child Protective Services," to come get the kids and it's two other family members here. I mean you either killing us, you either putting us in jail on false charges, or you threating to take out kids to use Child Protective Services to take our kids. That wasn't even necessary Office McKenney, badge 161. You didn't have to say that, putting the kids in fear, standing at the door watching you arrest their mother on Christmas day and then say you're going to call Child Protective Services to come get the kids. Don't...don't threaten us like that. I mean you already do enough against black people; and to traumatize the kids like that, was wrong.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you Miss Bell.

INFORMAL RESOLUTIONS

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Informal Resolutions and we have three for this evening. Madam Clerk, would you please read Informal Resolution #1, by title.

1. COUNCIL-AS-A-WHOLE: ADOPTING UPDATED STARK COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN – ADOPTED

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Informal Resolution #1.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #1. Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS RESOLUTION #1 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The ayes have it. Informal Resolution #2, please.

2. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: CONFIRMING REAPPT OF MR. MIKE ABBOTT TO CANTON CONSTRUCTION BOARD COMMENCING RETRO FROM 1/1/23 – 12/31/25. - ADOPTED

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #2.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #2. Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS RESOLUTION #2 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The ayes have it, the motion carries and Informal Resolution #2 is adopted. Infor...Informal Resolution #3, please.

3. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: COMFRING REAPPT OF MR. BRETT MCELFRESH TO CANTON CONSTRUCTION BOARD COMMENCING RETRO FROM 1/1/23 – 12/31/25. – ADOPTED

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #3.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #3. Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS

RESOLUTION #3 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The ayes have it, the motion carries and Informal Resolution #3 is adopted.

COMMUNICATIONS

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Communications. Let the journal show that all Communications are received as read.

NOTE: ALL COMMUNICATIONS WHICH FOLLOW, LISTED BY AGENDA TITLE, ARE ON FILE IN THEIR ENTIRETY, IN THE COUNCIL OFFICE WITH THE AGENDA ITEMS FILE DATED JANUARY 30, 2023.

- 4. CERTIFICATE OF TOTAL AMT FROM ALL SOURCES FOR 2023. AUDITOR MALLONN
- 5. RPT OF DEPOSITS AND PAY-INS TO AMBULANCE LOCK BOX FOR DECEMBER 2022. CHIEF GABBARD
- 6. AUTH JOB CREATION & RETENTION TAX INCENTIVE AGMT WITH MIDWEST INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, INC; EMERGENCY. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR HARDESTY
- 7. AUTH JOB CREATION & RENTENTION TAX INCENTIVE AGMT WITH UNION METAL INDUSTRIES CORP (UMIC); EMERGENCY. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR HARDESTY
- 8. AUTH ARPA GRANT FOR REMEDIATION, DEMOLITION AND CLEANING/GREENING OF 1515 SHORB AVE NW. MAYOR BERNABEI
- 9. LTR ADVISING OF APPT OF MR. FONDA WILLIAMS TO STARK METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COMMENCING 2/1/23 1/31/28. MAYOR BERNABEI
- 10. AUTH 2022 OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVS, EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG); EMERGENCY. SAFETY DIRECTOR PERRY
- 11. AUTH FINAL PARTICIPATORY LEGISLATION FOR ODOT IMPROVEMENTS TO ATLANTIC BLVD (US RT 62) AT REBAR AVE/VERTOLLI-HARMON MEMORIAL LANE PID 112749; EMERGENCY. SERVICE DIRECTOR HIGHMAN
- 12. AUTH CONTRACT FOR HARVARD AVE WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJ CHANGE ORDER NO. 1; EMERGENCY. SERVICE DIRECTOR HIGHMAN

ORDINANCES AND FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR FIRST READING

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for their First Reading.

Madam Clerk, would you please begin with Ordinance #13.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SHERER CALLED UPON CLERK WOOD TO READ ORDINANCES #13 THROUGH #18 FOR THEIR FIRST READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

O#13. (1st RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 55/77, AS AMENDED KNOWN

AS THE CITY OF CANTON ZONING ORDINANCE; AND DECLARING THE

SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY Referred to Judiciary Committee

CLERK WOOD: Referred to Judiciary.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Sorry about that. (laughs)

O#14. (1st RDG) AN ORDINANCE RE-ESTABLISHING THE STOREFRONT REINVESTMENT

PROGRAM ("SRP"); AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO SRP GRANT AGREEMENTS IN A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$200,000.00 OF ISSUE 13 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

FUNDS; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

Referred to Community & Economic Development and Finance Committees

O#15. (1st RDG) AN ORDINANCE RE-ESTABLISHING THE PUBLIC REALM REINVESTMENT

PROGRAM ("PRRP"); AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTS WITH APPROVED PUBLIC REALM BUSINESSES IN A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$100,000.00 OF ISSUE 13 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FUNDS; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO

BE AN EMERGENCY

Referred to Community & Economic Development and Finance Committees

O#16. (1st RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC

SERVICE TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH CANTON FOR ALL PEOPLE, INC. UTILIZING COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT DOLLARS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$100,000.00 FOR THE SHORB NEIGHBORHOOD HOME IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN

EMERGENCY

Referred to Community & Economic Development Committee

O#17. (1st RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC

SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A CONDITIONAL GRANT AGREEMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$200,000.00 FROM AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT

FUNDS TO KEMPTHORN/FOXY FEW LLC FOR ENVIRONMENTAL

REMEDIATION AND DEMOLITION OF THE FORMER CALVARY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH BUILDING AND CLEARING AND GREENING OF

THE ADJACENT PARCELS LOCATED AT 1515 SHORB AVENUE NW; AND

DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

Referred to Community & Economic Development Committee

O#18. (1st RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF OUTLOTS 1236, 1237, 1238 AND PART OF OUTLOT 1235; DEDICATION OF AN 11.245

ACRE PORTION OF THE PROPERTY AS RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE ROUTE 30 EXTENSION PROJECT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

Referred to Public & Safety Thoroughfares Committee

PRESIDENT SHERER: At this time, the Chair would declare an in-house recess for the Public & Safety Thoroughfares Committee to meet in regards to Ordinance #18 on your agenda this evening. You are now in recess.

(COUNCIL RECESSED AT 7:12 PM FOR THE PUBLIC SAFETY & THOROUGHFARES COMMITTEE TO MEET IN REGARDS TO 0#18; RECONVENED AT 7:15 PM)

PRESIDENT SHERER: Council is reconvening after the recess. Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we suspend Rule 22A to place Ordinance 18 back on this evening's agenda.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to suspend Rule 22A to place Ordinance #18 back on this evening's agenda. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK WOOD: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries and Ordinance #18 is a legal part of your agenda. Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we suspend Statutory Rules on Ordinance #18.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to suspend the Statutory Rules on Ordinance #18. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK WOOD: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: You've heard the three readings, Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #18.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #18. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance? ... Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK WOOD: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#18 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 13/2023

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries and Ordinance #18 has been adopted. Let's see...

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for their Second Reading. Madam Clerk, would you please begin with Ordinance #19, please.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SHERER CALLED UPON CLERK WOOD TO READ ORDINANCE #19 FOR IT'S SECOND READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS (0#19 ADOPTED):

O#19. (2ND RDG) ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 14/2023 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 151.06 HOLIDAYS OF CHAPTER 151 EMPLOYMENT PROVISIONS OF THE ADMINISTRATICE CODE

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we suspend the Statutory Rule on Ordinance #19.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to suspend the Statutory Rules on Ordinance #19. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK WOOD: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motions carries. You've heard the three readings, Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #19.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #19. Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK WOOD: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#19 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 14/2023

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries and Ordinance #19 has been adopted.

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD AND FINAL READING

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for their Third, Final Reading and Vote. Madam Clerk, would you please begin with Ordinance #20, please.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SHERER CALLED UPON CLERK WOOD TO READ ORDINANCE 0#20 THROUGH #23 FOR THEIR THIRD READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

O#20. (3rd RDG)

POSTPONED INDEFINITELY AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH AVO BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS FOR SERVICES TO INCREASE THE MENTAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS OF OUR POLICE OFFICERS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$124,400.00; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #20.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #20. Are there any remarks? Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we postponed Ordinance #20 indefinitely.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to postpone Ordinance #20 indefinitely. Are there any remarks?...If not, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS

POSTPONEMENT PASSED UNAMIOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries and Ordinance #20 is post...postponed indefinitely. Ordinance #21 please.

O#21. (3RD RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 15/2023 AN ORDINANCE VACTING A
PORTION OF SADIE COURT NW; APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT
OF LOTS 155228-15529 AND LOTS 15265-15267; AND DECLARING THE SAME

TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #21.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #21. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK WOOD: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#21 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 15/2023

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #21 is adopted. Ordinance #22, please.

O#22. (3RD RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 16/2023 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 42460-42463, PART OF OUTLOT 1106, PART OF OUTLOT 1107, OUTLOT 1030 AND OUTLOT 1031; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #22.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #22. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK WOOD: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#22 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 16/2023

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #22 is adopted. Ordinance #23, please.

O#23. (3RD RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 17/2023 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE TREASURER TO ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH DOING BETTER BUSINESS, INC. AND SHAFFER TECHNOLOGIES FOR DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATOIN OF A MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX SCANNING-IMPORTING PROCESS THROUGH LASERFICHE CLOUD SOLUTIONS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$32,887.50 WITH AN ANNUAL RENEWAL OF \$20,733.50 IN YEAR 2; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #23.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #23. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK WOOD: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#23 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 17/2023

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #23 is adopted.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Announcement of Committee Meetings. Our next meeting date will be Monday, February 6, 2023 and Committee will start at 6:15 PM.

MEMBER GIAVASIS: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Member Giavasis.

MEMBER GIAVASIS: Judiciary will meet February 6th at 6:15.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Member Giavasis.

MEMBER HALL: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Member Hall.

MEMBER HALL: Community & Economic Development will meet same time, same place.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you Member Hall.

MEMBER HAWK: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Member Hawk.

MEMBER HAWK: Finance Committee will meet Monday...February 6th at 6:15 in the Council Chambers.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Member Hawk.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Miscellaneous Business. Is there any Miscellaneous Business for this evening? Member Kimbrough.

MEMBER KIMBROUGH: Yes. I want to ...um...thank God for his grace and mercy and everybody that prayed for me. And I'd like to thank Majority Leader...Smuckler (*inaudible*) falling into his arms last week. I...I thank you President and our Council. Jill for the Clerk. And...um...for assistance (*inaudible*). The EMS people, the emergency people, the doctors, the attendants, the Cardio team at Aultman Hospital, it was awesome. Member Smith, Member Scaglione for taking my sister up to the hospital when I had to go...um...Member Ferguson who came to visit me. I thank you for all that. And anyone else...oh yea, Officer Steve, on you're quick response. And you know what I want to say this, I am really glad that I voted for some of the stuff with the new ambulance (*laughs*). I am so glad because when I got out of here and I was carried out on the gurney and I got to go to Aultman Hospital were we opened that Cancer Unit and stuff, I'm really happy

to be a part of this whole team moving city forward, ok. So and I am very happy for the quick response that happened. So...um during that (*inaudible*) overnight, I am in good shape. I am an Elected Official, I held accountable from my constituents and to let you know that I am very well And I thank you for this Council who helped me continually do what I do. Thank you very much! (*Applause*)

PRESIDENT SHERER: Amen. Thank you Member Kimbrough. Is there and other Miscellaneous Business for this evening? Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adjourn.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adjourn. Madam Clerk, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK WOOD: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you for coming this evening. This meeting is adjourned. (Gavel falls)

ADJOURNMENT TIME: 7:25

ATTEST: February 1, 2023 APPROVED:

JILL M. WOOD WILLIAM SHERER

CLERK OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT